04/03/00 MON 15:40 FAX 5059861367 ooz

GALLEGOS LAW FIRM

A Professional Corporation

460 St. Michael’s Drive
Building 300
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Telephone No. 505-983-6686
Telefax No. 505-986-1367
Telefax No. 505-986-0741 J.E GALLEGOS *
April 3, 2000
(Our File No. 99-1.80)

Examiner David Catanach

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Applications of Doyle Hartman; Docket Nos. 12361 and 12362
Dear Examiner Catanach:

This is to confirm my oral advisement to you earlier that there is no need for the
above proceedings to remain on the Division hearing docket. These cases involved
objections to certain pending applications by SDX Resources, Inc. to drill or recomplete
additional wells on existing proration units in the Jalmat Gas Pool. Those applications
have been voluntarily withdrawn by SDX so the matters are moot. While Hartman was
not in fact ever the "applicant” in these dockets, since they are so styled we are advising
that they dismissed or such other disposition made as the Division thinks appropriate
under the circumstances.

Your truly yours,

GALLEGOSLgAW FIRM, P.C.
BY: '

J.E. GALLEGOS

JEG:sa
cC: Tom Kellahin
Bill Carr

Doyle Hartman
ioc: Michael J. Condon
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